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DATE: SEPTEMBER 27,1999 
TO: PARTIES OF RECORD 
FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL 9 
RE: DOCKET NO. 990455-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 

PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 3051786 AREA CODE - DADE COUNTY AND MONROE 
COUNTYKEYS REGION. 

DOCKET NO. 990456-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 561 AREA CODE. 

DOCKET NO. 990457-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 954 AREA CODE. 

DOCKET NO. 990517-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING 
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 904 AREA CODE. 

We will conduct an informal issues identification meeting at the following place and time: 

*1:30 pm., Wednesday, October 20, 1999 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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OTH 7 e  purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed at the technical 

hearing to be conducted in these Dockets on May 18-19,2000, If you have any questions, please 
call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212 

*The issue identification meeting will commence at 1:30 p.m., or 
immediately following the staff workshop scheduled in Docket No. 
981444-TP, whichever is later. 
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